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Ross Minion

From: CustomLanyard.Net <sales@customlanyard.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 1:14 PM
To: Ross Minion
Subject: Order Receipt From CustomLanyard.Net

  Thank you for placing order with us and using our exclusive service of "See Design - Pay Later" 

 Kindly note you will be getting an email with link to review proof shortly on your email id used while placing order. 
 You may approve the proof and make the payment so the order can be moved into production. 
 If you need changes on the proof you can click the option "Request Changes" on that email and submit the changes you need. 

Our designing team will send you revised proof for approval. 
 If there is any price change due to changes requested then our sales team will get back to you with updated cost. 

 

  Thank you for choosing CustomLanyard.Net. We value your business! 

Thanks for your order, Ross Minion 

Want to track your order online? 
If you need to check the status of your order or make changes, 
please visit our home page at CustomLanyard.Net and click on Contact Us link.  
 
Create Account | Login Here  

Order ID: 220350811 
Order Date: April 16, 2019 
Payment Mode: Pay Later (Pending)  

Congrats, you will receive $29.01 BandBucks after order has been shipped.What is BandBucks? 

Billing Address Shipping Address 

Newport Beach Sunrise Rotary 
Ross Minion 
6 Sandflower Ct 
Newport Beach, California 92663 - US 
Phone:- 9496325011 
Email:- ross@minionsales.com 

Newport Beach Sunrise Rotary 
Ross Minion 
6 Sandflower Ct 
Newport Beach, California 92663 - US  
Phone:- 9496325011 
Email:- ross@minionsales.com 

Product Details 

Product Quantity Total 

Polyester » 5/8 inch 
Lanyard Width - 5/8 inch 
Lanyard Length - 36 inch (Standard) 
Lanyard Quality - Premium 
Printing Style - Screen Printing 

1000  $ 680.18 
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Product Quantity Total 

Lanyard color(s) -  White(1000)  
Font - Arial bold 
No. of imprint color - Two color (Royal Blue, Use Imprint color in Artwork) 
Attachment Type - Single 
Attachment - Plastic Hook White 
Stitching - Sewing 
Safety breakaway - No Breakaway 
Buckle attachment - No Buckle 
Printing Option - One Side 
Artwork uploaded - NBSR_logo_for_lanyard-WW.gif 
Production time -   4 Days (Free) 
Shipping time -   4 Days ($21.89) 
Delivery Date -   April 26, 2019 
Comments -   Colors for uploaded artwork are "Royal Blue" for the text, and "Gold" for the Rotary Wheel of Excellence.  

Discount: - $100.00 

Total: $580.18 

If you have any questions regarding this order. 
Please contact us via email at sales@customlanyard.net 

Thank you for choosing CustomLanyard.Net 

 

Sales Email: sales@customlanyard.net  
Toll Free: 1-844-877-8930  

Local Tel: 832-924-6777  

Address: WB Promotion, 16107 Kensington Dr.,Suite # 172,Sugar Land, TX 77479, USA 

Note: There will be a $20 charge incurred for ANY shipping address revision done to the address after the order has been shipped out and it is in transit. The charge 
will automatically be incurred on the payment method we have on file for that particular order. reply to this email if you have any questions.  


